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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Attachments: 

Subject: 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Wednesday, December 10, 2008 7:13 PM 
Mark Larson 
TYoung@targaresources.com; CWrangham@targaresources.com; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; 
William Green; Michelle Green; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
RE: Targa Midstream Services, LP, Monument Gas Plant (GW-025) North (#2) Brine Pond 
Closure 
imageOOl .jpg 

Thanks for the notofication. 

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
E-mail wayne.price©state.nm.us 
Tele: 505-476-3490 
Fax: 505-476-3462 

Original Message 
From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@laenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Wed 12/10/2008 7:47 AM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: TYoung@targaresources.com; CWrangham@targaresources.com; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; William Green; Michelle 
Green 
Subject: Re: Targa Midstream Services, LP, Monument Gas Plant (GW-025) North (#2) Brine Pond Closure 

This message is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
(OCD) on behalf of Targa Midstream Services, LP, by Larson & Associates, Inc., its consultant, to provide notice to the 
OCD that closure of the north (#2) brine pond at the Monument Gas Plant (GW-025) will commence on Wednesday, 
December 10, 2008. Installation of two (2) monitoring wells is scheduled for December 18 and 19, 2008. Additional 
notice will be sent at least 24 hours prior to collecting groundwater samples from the new monitoring wells. Please 
contact myself or Cal Wrangham at 
(432) 688-0542 if you have questions. 

Sincerely, 

Mark J. Larson 

Sr. Project Manager / President 

507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 202 

Midland, Texas 79701 

(432) 687-0901 (office) 

(432) 687-0456 (fax) 

(432) 556-8656 (cell) 

Dear Wayne, 

l 



rnark@laenvironmental.com 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter <http://www.spamfiqhter.com/len> We are a community of 5.7 million users 
fighting spam. 
SPAMfighter has removed 3283 of my spam emails to date. 
The Professional version does not have this message 
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